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Situated on the north bank of the Miles River and the west 
side of Maryland 370, is the Anchorage, a five-part house with 
a large center section and small hyphens and wings. The main 
house is seven bays wide and two-and-one-half stories. The 
projecting clapboard portico is three bays wide and is covered 
with a two story Greek revival porch supported by four Doric 
columns. In the center is a double door flanked by sidelights 
with muntins forming three diamond patterns. The entire unit 
is surmounted by a large rectangular fanlight with delicate 
muntins. On each side of the entrance is a six over six sash 
window with two hinged panels beneath each. Above the en­ 
trance, on the second floor, is a three-part window.

The main house has two bays on each side of the portico, with 
a window in each bay. Those on the first story have six over 
nine sash while the ones on the second story have four over 
four sash and all have louvred shutters. The cornice has some 
rather nice late Federal gouge work. On the gable roof be­ 
tween the two windows on each side of the portico is a 
pedimented dormer with pilasters framing the elaborate window. 
On each side of the portico is an enclosed one-story porch. 
On these porches the Flemish bond brick is painted while on 
the remainder of this section it is stuccoed. Covering the 
roof are wood shingles. There is a large chimney at each end 
of the main house and a third one at the rear of the house 
near the southwest end. This section except for the portico, 
was probably built in the early nineteenth century, perhaps 
around 1810, and may incorporate an earlier brick house de­ 
scribed in the 1798 Federal Tax Assessment.

On each end of the main house is a one-story frame wing 
connected to the house by a flat-roofed, stuccoed hyphen. 
Built in the Greek revival style the wings, as well as the 
portico on the main house, were probably added during the 
1830's. There are two large six over six sash windows on the 
pedimented ends overlooking the river. At the rear of each 
wing is an inside-end chimney. The brick chimney is exposed 
below the pediment in the northeast wing. On the side of 
this same wing is a six over six light window. The side of 
the southwest wing, on the other hand, has a Palladian window.

At the rear of the main block is a two story stuccoed wing 
housing the dining room. On the northeast side of this wing 
is the modern kitchen addition. The opposite side has a 
one story enclosed porch.

(See Continuation Sheet #1)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Anchorage on the Miles River in Talbot County is unusual 
in that it underwent a complete metamorphosis after about the 
first century of its existence. The house first constructed 
was a small brick one occupied by a succession of people who 
were in no way greatly different from their neighbors. This 
state of affairs changed radically, however, after the Lloyds 
of Wye House, a very prominent family in early Eastern Shore 
and Maryland history, bought the property in 1831. The Lloyd 
enlarged the house and one of Governor Edward Lloyd's daugh­ 
ters and her husband went to live in it, thus ranking the once 
insignificant house among the hospitable country seats of 
Talbot County.

In 1677, fifty acres of land called Daniels Rest were patented 
to Daniel Walker, who in the same year was appointed to run 
the ferry over the Saint Michaels River (now called the Miles 
River). Mention of his condition appears in the county rec­ 
ords as follows: "'To Daniel Walker, in consideration of his 
poverty, many children, loss, ferriage over river with a 
canowe, at least 2,500 Ibs. 1 " 1

Walker's two sons, William and Charles, mortgaged their prop­ 
erty by the ferry (then called Walker's Ferry) to Richard 
Bennett in 1713. Finding they could not pay back the mort­ 
gage, they sold him the land in 1716. Bennett, a merchant 
and a resident of Queen Anne's County, never lived on Daniels 
Rest. In fact, the Walkers still lived on it themselves when 
Bennett sold the land in 1720 to Richard Bruff, an innkeeper 
and son of an emigrated London silversmith.

1-Tilghman, Oswald, History of Talbot County, Maryland 
1661-1861, Vol. II (Baltimore: Regional Publishing Co., 
1967) , p. 446.

 IBID. , p. 540.

(See Continuation Sheet #2)
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#7 Description (Continued)

West of the house is a log smokehouse and a windmill. The 
smokehouse has board and batten siding with clapboards on the 
gables.

The main house has one room on each side of the stair hall and 
one room in each wing. The portico room, in addition to the 
front entrance, has entrances to each side porch. The door trirr 
is in the Greek revival style. This room also has a plain 
wainscot and molded chair rail.

Separating the entrance room from.the hall is an elliptical 
arch. On the hall ceiling is an elaborate plaster medallion 
probably added sometime during the 1920's. A very wide ellip­ 
tical arch separates the hall from the living room on the south­ 
west. On the northwest wall is a large Federal-style fireplace 
with a gray marble surround framed by a moulded architrave. 
Flanking the rectangular opening are reeded pilasters with full 
entablature. A chair rail identical to that in the portico 
room surrounds the living room as does the molded plaster cor­ 
nice. Before the wings and hyphens were added the fireplace 
was probably located on the southwest wall. The elliptical arch 
into the hyphen would have necessitated its removal.

The entrance from the hyphen into the library is a large rectan­ 
gular opening with single-panel double doors. The architrave 
trim has corner blocks with recessed circles and plain plinths. 
The library is very classical in feeling. The Palladian window 
has fluted pilasters on the outer edges with oval sunbursts in 
the end blocks. The rectangular opening of the fireplace has 
a white marble surround and Greek revival architrave. Plain 
colonnettes with square bases flank the opening. The mantel­ 
piece also has plain end blocks and center tablet. The room 
has a very heavy molded plaster cornice and in the center is an 
elaborate plaster medallion with acanthus leaves and flowers 
encircled by an egg-and-dart molding. There is a strong 
possibility that the Palladian window, and the plasterwork were 
also 1920's additions. The bookcases, which line the walls, 
are very architectural in form. Northeast of the entrance hall 
is the stair hall. The doorway between these rooms has plain 
architrave trim. This wall is very thick and may be a wall of 
an earlier house. This wall is a cupboard which appears to 
have been possibly a window. On the opposite wall the three- 
run, closed-string stairway has block-and-turned balusters and 
a ramped handrail.

(See Continuation Sheet #2)
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The sitting room to the northeast of the stairhall has new 
panelling and a crudely carved mantelpiece attempting to simu­ 
late older work. The wall between this room and the hyphen is 
also thick, again, possibly the wall of an older house.

In the bedroom in the north wing is a beautiful Federal mantel­ 
piece strongly reminiscent of the Salem, Massachusetts area. 
It was brought from New England and installed by Milton 
Campbell, a previous owner.

The northwest wing, directly to the rear of the entrance hall, 
contains the dining room. On the northeast wall is a projecting 
fireplace with white marble surround and molded architrave. 
Framing the architrave are fluted pilasters with decorative 
drill holes. Beneath the mantelshelf is a dentil molding also 
with decorative drill holes. Right of the fireplace is a door­ 
way that has a shouldered architrave with dentil molding. Left 
of the fireplace is a cupboard, framed as the door, with 
serpentine shelves.

#8 Significance (Continued)

Bruff left his land to his wife and sons when he died in 1730, 
Thomas Bruff receiving that tract called Daniels Rest. He also 
left "unto my loving wife Susanna Bruff, the Brick house to 
lire in."

This being the first specific mention in the deeds of a house 
on this land, it has been suggested that Richard Bruff built the 
brick house that is the core of the present Anchorage during the 
1720's.^ There probably was, however, a house here before this 
as the Walkers were already living on the property before Bruff 
bought it. Also Daniel Walker must have lived on the land be­ 
cause he ran the ferry and had to be within hailing distance of 
his prospective passengers. It is possible that Daniel Walker 
built a brick house to shelter his family, although it is more 
likely that he built a frame one as he seems to have been quite 
poor. One or both of his sons probably continued to live in the

Scarborough, Katherine, Homes of the Cavaliers (Cambridge, 
Maryland: Tidewater Publishers,1969), p.308.

(See Continuation Sheet #3)
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house their father had built as they were not very well off 
either. When Richard Bruff bought the property, he had two 
courses open to him: he could build a new brick house, or he 
could brick veneer the facade of the old one. This latter 
practice being uncommon, it is much more likely that he built 
a new house. However, it is impossible at this time to state 
whether Richard Bruff or the Walkers built the brick house.

In 1763, Thomas Bruff sold the land he had inherited from his 
father to John Gordon, a clergyman. Although he was active in 
the patriot cause in the American Revolution and involved in 
Talbot County's schools, this minister seems to be more famous 
for the race track he apparently maintained behind his church. 
He and his parishioners, the story goes, went to the races on 
a Sunday after services and even indulged in betting on their 
favorite horses.4 Gordon owned the house by the ferry for less 
than a year and a half, selling it to Anthony Banning, a Talbot 
County merchant, in 1765.

Banning moved to Chestertown in Kent County in 1771 and it was 
there that he married and raised his only child Catherine. He 
amassed great wealth and his daughter married Benjamin Chew of 
that well-known Germantown, Pennsylvania, family.5 Banning 
rented the house in Talbot County and left it to his daughter 
in his will. The Chews sold the property in 1793 to Jacob 
Loockerman of Caroline County.

It was during Loockerman's ownership that the Federal Tax As­ 
sessment of 1798 was made. Included in the information recorded 
for this is the fact that although Loockerman was the owner, he 
did not live in the house on "part of Daniel's Rest," but rentec 
it to a Charles Gibson. The house is described as a two-story 
brick dwelling house measuring 28' by 16' with four windows 60" 
by 24" and five 40" by 24". There were four outbuildings all 
in bad repair, including a kitchen, meat house, slave quarter, 
and store house.6

4Forman, H. Chandlee. Old Buildings, Gardens, and Furniture
in Tidewater Maryland (Cambridge, Maryland: Tidewater Publish- 
ers, 1967) , p. 91.

5Tilghman, Oswald, History of Talbot County Maryland 1661- 
1861, Vol. II (Baltimore! Regional Publishing Co., 1967), p.446

^Federal Tax Assessment of 1798, Island Hundred and part of 
Tuckahoe Hundred, #53 (Copy of Hall of Records, Annapolis).

_________________(See Continuation
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#8 Significance (Continued)

Sometime during this period, Loockerman moved to Talbot County. 
He sold the land to Edward Roberts, another planter, in 1803. 
Roberts left it to his son Samuel in his will, calling it "my 
dwelling plantation at Saint Michael's River Ferry." It is 
possible that one of the Roberts' added another room to the 
house described in the 1798 tax assessment, making it a longer 
building containing two rooms and a stair hall. It is also 
possible that the Lloyds, who acquired the property from Samuel 
Roberts in 1831, made this addition.

That the Lloyds added to the small brick house they bought from 
Roberts is certain, but there is some confusion over how much 
work they actually did on it. Sally Scott Lloyd, Governor 
Edward Lloyd's daughter, and her husband Commodore Charles 
Lowndes of the U.S. Navy lived on the property. In her Homes of
the Cavaliers, Katherine Scarborough writes that Edward Lloyd 
gave the house to his daughter when she and Lowndes were married 
in 1831. According to her, while they lived in the small house, 
Sally Scott Lowndes drew the plans for enlarging it, using 
his boy-hood home Wye House, as a model. The wings were 
probably added at this time and the portico and portico room 
built onto the front. Most of these alterations were probably 
carried out by the Lowndes' before 1850 as they would have 
wanted a large house to match their prominent position in the 
county. There is some doubt, however, about the date at which 
the wings were constructed. They may have been added early in 
the twentieth century.

When Governor Lloyd died in 1834, he left the property on which 
The Anchorage (a name it acquired during his daughter's tenancy) 
stands to his three sons in trust for his daughter Sally Scott 
Lloyd Lowndes. When she died, the land was to go to her chil­ 
dren. In 1890, these Lowndes children divided up the property 
and Mrs. Elizabeth Taylor Lowndes Johnson was given The 
Anchorage. She and her husband sold it four years later to 
General Charles A. Chipley of Philadelphia. After the latter's 
death, it was sold to Milton Campbell who apparently made some 
additions to the house, although the extent of these is not 
known.

^Scarborough, Katherine, Homes of the Cavaliers (Cambridge, 
Maryland: Tidewater Publishers, 1969), p. 309.
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